
PSTIF 

From: MO PSTIF [pstif=sprintmail.com@mail128.us2.mcsv.net] on behalf of MO PSTIF 
[pstif@sprintmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 1:40 PM

To: Carol

Subject: MO RBCA Changes for Tank Sites - March 13, 2013

5/14/2013

Is this email not displaying correctly? 
View it in your browser.  

 

MO RBCA Changes for 
Tank Sites 

 

A Free Webinar 
  

Changes to Missouri’s requirements for tank site 

cleanups are being proposed – Learn what they are in 

this short webinar! 

  

The Missouri Department of Natural Resources and 

the Missouri Petroleum Storage Tank Insurance Fund 

are jointly sponsoring a free webinar for consultants 

to learn what changes to Missouri’s RBCA Guidance 

Document for Tank Sites are being proposed.  

  

This webinar will be offered twice: 

� Friday, March 22 at 9:00 a.m. and  

� Friday, March 29 at 9:00 a.m.   

It will last approximately one hour. 

  

To participate, simply send an email to 
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QUESTIONS? 

For questions about 

tanks-related issues, call 

PSTIF at 800-765-2765 or 

DNR at 573-751-6822 



 

 

pstif@sprintmail.com indicating which date you 

prefer.  We will then email participation instructions 

to you. 

  

If you have tank site clients in Missouri, you 

won’t want to miss this opportunity! 
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